MAYOR JIM GRAY “ L EXI N GTO N CHARLES H. MARTIN, P.E.

DIRECTOR
WATER QUALITY

TO: Mayor Jim Gray

Uthan CW
FROM: Jp

Chatles H. Martin, P.E., Director
Division of Water Quality

DATE: June 2,2017

SUBJECT: RFP #12-2017-Engineering Services for the Sanitary Sewer Capacity Assurance Program

Request

The purpose of this memorandum is to request approval of an agreement between the Lexington-Fayette Urban
County Government (LFUCG) and Stantec Consulting Services for professional engineering setvices related to
the sanitary sewer Capacity Assurance Program.

Purpose of Request

This contract assists the Division of Water Quality with the obligations of the CONSENT DECREE required
Capacity Assurance Program. This is an indefinite services contract for one year with a mutual of up to four
annual renewals.

The selected firm is the same firm currently under contract for the sanitary sewer Capacity Assurance Program
services and was the only response received for this solicitation of services.

Project Cost in FY18 and in Future Budget Years

This project is an indefinite services contract that is Task Order driven. All Task Otrders are negotiated
and approved by the Director of Water Quality. The first year Task Order is estimated at $329,370.

Are Funds Budgeted

Funds are budgeted in 4003 303410 3471 71205 CAP ASSE
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